COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

September 30, 2024

TO: Dr. Randal O’Brien
FROM: Community Engagement Department
SUBJECT: CoSN Trusted Learning Environment Seal Award

CoSN is a world-class professional association for K-12 EdTech leaders with a mission to provide current and
aspiring K-12 education technology leaders with the community, knowledge, and professional development
they need to create and grow engaging learning environments. CoSN represents over 2,050 school districts

reaching over 11 million students.

Goose Creek CISD is proud to announce that the district has successfully renewed its CoSN Trusted Learning
Environment (TLE) Seal.

The CoSN Trusted Learning Environment Seal embodies the commitment of our district to safeguard the
privacy of student data. This program is the nation’s only privacy framework designed specifically for school
systems. The TLE program helps K-12 schools and districts build strong, effective privacy programs, and a
culture of trust and transparency. Earning the TLE Seal is a mark of distinction, signaling that our district has
implemented high standards for student data privacy protections around five core practice areas: Leadership,
Business, Data Security, Professional Development, and Classroom. In summary, Goose Creek CISD has taken
strong, measurable steps to help protect the privacy of student data.

We would like to congratulate our Technology Team and their Assistant Superintendent of Technology, Matt
Flood, our Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Randal O’Brien and the Goose Creek CISD Board of Trustees for their
great leadership and guidance. We would also like thank all our Goose Creek CISD students, staff, and parents
that contribute to the district’s vision, developing the whole child.
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